Barrett Daliah

Subject: FW: Revised details for the on for the Variation of a Premises Licence- Tarshish, First &
‘ Second Floor, 16-20 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22

Sent: 26 April 2019 10:44
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Revised details for the on for the Variation of a Premises Licence- Tarshish, First & Second Floor, 16-20 High
Road, Wood Green, London, N22

Dear Licensing,

VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENSE
Tarshish 16-20 High Rd N22

The Buudmg Control Department, as Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 with reference to
the Licensing objective for the Protection of Public Safety, would like to raise a

Representation to the use of the above named premises for the application to vary the Premises License,
as shown in the details submitted to this department, for failure to demonstrate compliance

with the Technical Standards For Places Of Entertainment, as set out below.

This Représentation is without prejudice to the powers of:
(i) the Council's Environmental Health Service;
(i) the Building Control Division under the Building Regulations 2010; and

(iii) the Council's Development Control Division.

The roof area is an inner room and the means of escape is unsatisfactory.

It has been stated that the accommodation number is 70, however seating is shown for over 100
people.

2 exits are required for the new floor level, only one has been indicated therefore the means of
escape is unsatisfactory.

No emergency lighting has been shown to the staircase.

No exit signage has been indicated on the plan.

Electrical circuits have not been demonstrated to be fire resisting. :

Electrical circuits have not been shown to be provided with RCD protection.

The staircase and balustrading details not demonstrated to be compliant. -

The provision for disabled access not indicated not clarified
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Due to the limited information that had been previously submitted, it had been assumed that the
roof area was open air, there the following information also is therefore required;
10. Ventilation details to the new floor area has not been provided. A minimum of 8 litres per person per
second of fresh air input is to be required to provided.
11. Heating and cooling provision has not been specified for the new area.

Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact the undersigned

Regards



P Chénier -
Principal Building Surveyor




Barrett Daliah

From: ; Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing

Sent: "~ 03 April 2019 10:42
To: '‘Baran Yavuz'
Subject: FW: Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence- Tarshish, First & Second Floor,

16-20 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6BX(WK/432882)

Hello Baran
Please see representation below.

At this moment you have representations to overcome from Fire Authority, Planning and now Building Control.

Regards
Daliah

From: Chenier Pierre <Pierre.Chenier@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Haringey Building Control

Sent: 03 April 2019 09:29

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence- Tarshish, First & Second Floor, 16-20 High Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 6BX(WK/432882)

Dear Licensing,

VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENSE
- Tarshish 16-20 High Rd N22

The Building Control Department, as Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 with reference to
the Licensing objective for the Protection of Public Safety, would like to raise a

Representation to the use of the above named premises for the application to vary the Premises License,
as shown in the details submitted to this department, for failure to demonstrate compliance

with the Technical Standards For Places Of Entertainment, as set out below.

This Representation is without prejudice to the powers of:
(i) the Council's Environmental Health Service;
(i) the Building Controly Division under the Building Regulations 2010; and

(iii) the Council's Development Control Division.

The stairs on the roof plan do not line up with the stairs on the second floor
No accommodation numbers provided.

No Call Points shown at Storey exit.

No emergency lighting shown.

No exit signage indicated on plan.

No fire alarm provision indicated.

Electrical circuits not demonstrated to be fire resisting.

Electrical circuits not shown to be provided with RCD protection.

Staircase and balustrading details not provided.

0 Provision for disabled not indicated.
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Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact the undersigned

Regards



P Chénier
Principal Building SUrvey’or‘



